JANUARY 2020

NO MEETING NOTES FOUND AT SDPUBLICNOTICES.COM

FEBRUARY 2020

NO MEETING NOTES FOUND AT SDPUBLICNOTICES.COM

MARCH 2020

NO MEETING NOTES FOUND AT SDPUBLICNOTICES.COM

APRIL 2020

NO MEETING NOTES FOUND AT SDPUBLICNOTICES.COM

MAY 2020

NO MEETING NOTES FOUND AT SDPUBLICNOTICES.COM

JUNE 2020

NO MEETING NOTES FOUND AT SDPUBLICNOTICES.COM

JULY 2020

NO MEETING NOTES FOUND AT SDPUBLICNOTICES.COM

AUGUST 2020

NO MEETING NOTES FOUND AT SDPUBLICNOTICES.COM

SEPTEMBER 2020

NO MEETING NOTES FOUND AT SDPUBLICNOTICES.COM

OCTOBER 2020

NO MEETING NOTES FOUND AT SDPUBLICNOTICES.COM

NOVEMBER 2020

NO MEETING NOTES FOUND AT SDPUBLICNOTICES.COM

DECEMBER 2020

Notice of Hearing

Published in Custer County Chronicle on January 13, 2021 **Location**

Custer County, South Dakota

Notice Text

TOWN BOARD MEETING PROCEEDINGS Buffalo Gap, South Dakota December 9th, 2020

The board of the Town of Buffalo Gap met in regular session at 6:01 p.m. on December 9th, 2020 at the town hall/bank building. Members present were: Trustees Kizer, Hussey, and McNemar, and Finance Officer Clyde. All motions are unanimous unless otherwise noted. Trustee McNemar called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM. McNemar moves to approve the agenda, seconded by Kizer. Opened meeting with pledge of allegiance and finance report. Hussey moves to approve November minutes, seconded by McNemar. Clyde presents the monthly financials, reports, and upcoming claims for approval. Motion by Hussey and Kizer seconded that all claims be paid. Salaries & Reimbursements-\$1929.19 Golden West-\$42.74, FRWUD (water)-\$253.50, Custer Chronicle-\$89.01 Hawkins (chemicals)-\$202.70, Sanitation-\$1,224.15, BHP (electric/ street lights)-\$919.06, FMHA-\$483. Clyde requests to purchase cards from a local artists to have on hand for board to send to citizens and such. Board motions to authorize Clyde to buy 30 cards from artist. Board also discusses giving all water users a \$5 discount on water bills for Christmas. After discussion; McNemar approves the \$5 discount per water line, seconded by Hussey for month of December. Sanitation Report: Kizer reports all is going well and continues expansion to open new cells. Also states Barkers contract was renewed for another two years. Water Reporting: Heck was unable to be present tonight and gave Clyde the information prior. All testing is current and up to date. Animal Control Reporter: McNemar states she was in contact with animal control officer, Terry Deines and he would like tickets with carbon copies to keep track of warnings issued. Clyde reports tickets have previously been made and given to Deines after being approved by attorney. Deines will be given a key in future for the

town hall to have access to copier to make copies of tickets issued. Discussion on leash law. Was determined there is a leash law and there are set fees for violations in our ordinances. Nuisance Ordinance Reporter: Discussion on having attorney draw up warning/reminder letters early this year for vacant land owners about length of grass and sending out in Spring. Then come earlier this year; violations and complaints can be pursued more quickly. Board approves to authorize attorney to form these letters and use as reminders/warning. Maintenance/other reports: Discussion on the town hall. Board authorizes Clyde to contact plumber to follow up on leaky faucet. Board discusses the first impression from local electrician on updating wiring in town hall. Electrician states he will most likely have to put a box on the outside of building (sheltered) to be up to code. Snow plowing: Send reminder to citizens in water bill to remove trash cans from streets early so out of the way of snow plow. Board member reports: McNemar reports Food Bank continues as planned and working towards town citizens to take over the distribution by Spring and she is learning the ropes to do so. Alcohol Licenses: Hole in the Wall on sale liquor license was presented and passed all in favor. This was a re-hearing due to an error on previous application. Public Time: McNemar calls to adjourn meeting. Next regular meeting will be held at the bank building at 6 PM on January 4th, 2021.

Published once at an approximate cost of \$29.69, 1/13

URL: https://www.sdpublicnotices.com/? activeNotice=668f5eed4c48c8a1aae03f69f85f980f

Notice of Hearing

Published in Custer County Chronicle on January 13, 2021

Location

Custer County, South Dakota

Notice Text

TOWN BOARD SPECIAL
MEETING
PROCEEDINGS
Buffalo Gap,
South Dakota December 28th, 2020

The Town of Buffalo Gap met in special session December 28th 2020 at 6:08PM. Board members Hussey, McNemar, Kizer and Finance Officer Clyde as well as town attorney Lance Russell were present. McNemar calls meeting to order. Hussey approves meeting agenda. Board discusses resignation of Lance Russell as town attorney. After

discussion, motion made by Kizer, seconded by Hussey to accept the resignation of Lance Russell as town attorney. No public was present to offer input during public time. With no further business; McNemar adjourns meeting. Next regular meeting will be held at the bank building at 6 PM on January 4th, 2021.

/s/ Finance Officer Heather Besco-Clyde

Published once at an approximate cost of \$8.67. 1/13

URL: https://www.sdpublicnotices.com/?
activeNotice=1e947255bff53b40ee7f6fba091903c3